Re: COUNCIL MOTION - ECON DEV INCENTIVES...

Subject: Re: COUNCIL MOTION - ECON DEV INCENTIVES - PROPOSED HOTEL IN
CD-1

From: John Wickham <john.wickham@lacity.org>

Date: 8/13/19, 1:11 PM

To: Gerald Gubatan <gerald.gubatan@lacity.org>

I'll have something for you tomorrow.

John Wickham

Office of the Chief Legislative Analyst
phone: (213) 473-5738

fax: (213) 620-9869

On Tue, Aug 13, 2019 at 12:42 PM Gerald Gubatan <gerald.gubatan@lacity.org>
wrote:

Attached is a draft Council Motion to initiate the appropriate study to identify
potential economic development incentives to support a proposed hotel in the
Pico-Union neighborhood within walking distance of the Convention Center.

Please review, edit as appropriate.

We would like to introduce at the same time as a land-use motion initiating a
General Plan Amendment for the same site.

Thanks, Gerald

Gerald G. Gubatan

Senior Planning Deputy

Office of Council Member Gilbert Cedillo
Council District 1

City Hall, Room 460

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Tel: 213.473.7001
gerald.gubatan@Ilacity.org
http://cdl.lacity.org/
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